; :I‘\ Mo 5, 1978

b Andre. T. Dalton, Jr., Esq. bines
Attorney at Law
1437 South Main Street, Roow 302
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119

Dear Mr. Dalton:
In response to your informal request, enclosed for your informatior.

is a sumary report of the Millstone hydrogen explosion and 29 similar
explosions which have occurred since 1971,

T

I am infurmad that the General Electric Nuclear Reactor Study (the
1974 “"Reed Report") has been classified as being proorietary in
nature because it contains information which, 1f released. would

have an adverse effect upon the competitive position of GE. Conse-
quently, such information may rot be released except in accorcance
with the provisfons of 10 C.F.R. Section 2.790. The enclosed
February 9, 1978 letter to Congressman Dingell and related enclosures
describes the action which has been taken to date on the contents of
the Reed Report.

T

Sincerely,

— T

L. Dow Davis
Counsel for NRC Staff

.
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